

Monthly Meeting Minutes

Last Meeting: July 12 (Red Lion) / August (Aquatic Center Event)

Attendance: 8 members - John Fairley, Ben Larsen, Travis Seubert, Dustin Elben, Ryan Turnbow, Troy Ledgerwood, Mike Benke, Scott Shelden

LC Crew Dropbox Link: <u>http://is.gd/LC_Crew</u>

- I. Board Members Update:
 - A. Current Board Members: 21 (25 members is the cap).
 - B. John Fairley has been added to the group! WELCOME JOHN!
 - 1. Phone: (208) 790-3185
 - 2. Email: jdfairley@lcmail.lcsc.edu
- II. <u>Financials</u> (Treasurer: <u>Gabe</u>)
 - A. Check the attached financial report we have over \$4000 in the account and \$2000 outstanding counting Rockin' on the River (\$200), Round-Up (\$1,000 received the check but not deposited yet, Thunder on the Snake Shirt sales (\$944), Aquatic Center Sponsor money, and Dues.
 - B. Still have 6 guys owing dues for the years so get those in ASAP
- III. <u>New Business</u>
 - A. Upcoming Projects and Events:
 - 1. <u>Supercross</u> Ticket Scanning, Sept 29 @ 4:30 PM
 - a. Alan has signed up. Need 2 more. John is a maybe so we still need 2 more for-sures.
 - 2. <u>CAP Yard Cleanup</u> Janette Gordon (Gabe)
 - a. Gabe & Ben are going to try and tag team this and #3 as they are both in Culdesac and it would be easier to do both in 1 trip.
 - 3. <u>CAP Roof Leak</u> Debbie (Ben)
 - a. Leak between deck and roof transition. Ben will look at this.
 - b. See above #2.
 - 4. CAP Yard Cleanup Sami Stump (Ben)
 - a. Left message. Waiting for call back... Still waiting on a call back to see if these is really needed. It is a house in Lewiston but we do not have an address yet. Ryan and Travis will look into this when further information becomes available.
 - B. Shoe Drive (Organizer: <u>Jeff</u>)
 - 1. Jeff has not received any word back from shoe companies. He will follow up. Looking at other possibilities as well...
 - 2. Delb contacted Asotin School District and their goal is 20 shoes.
 - 3. Troy is willing to reach out to Gary Hughes to see if he could provide any financial assistance if needed. We will determine how much money to allot



to this project when we have numbers back from both the Lewiston and Clarkston School Districts.

- 4. Travis will contact Jim Stuck who has worked with getting shoes for a fair price in the past for his own shoe drives.
- 5. Delb will reach out to St. Joe's. He said they would be interested in donating to this.
- 6. Jeff had previously mentioned that Inland Cellular wants to contribute to this.
- C. Nez Perce County Fair (Organizer: <u>Casey</u>) Asotin County Fair next April (<u>Delb</u>)
 - 1. "Turning" an animal at 4H would be about \$550 for a hog. Casey thinks that Stonebraker McQuary would split that. Should we donate \$300 if our funds allow?
 - 2. \$100-\$200 to "hard luck fund"?
 - 3. Donate to kid(s) who NEED support Casey finding out how much...
 - 4. We talked this over and there was a motion by Travis which was seconded by Troy to allow Casey the ability to find a way to spend up to \$350 at the NPC Fair. All attendees were in favor. Ben informed Casey.
- D. All Saints Thanksgiving Dinner (<u>Ben</u>):
 - 1. It was brought up at the meeting that All Saints needs volunteers for their Thanksgiving Dinner previously served from their Saint Stans location. Ben will follow up on this.
- E. Christmas Giving (Casey, All):
 - 1. It was brought up at the meeting we need to start considering "sponsor a family" and other gift ideas for Christmas. Casey has mentioned in the past teaming up with Stonebraker McQuary.
 - 2. Last year 2017 Casey clarified the employees of Stonebraker McQuary usually pool their money together to buy Don and Phil a Christmas gift. Don had asked the employees to instead pool their money and donate it to a family in need. They are curious if LC Crew has a family in mind and if maybe we would also join in to make a difference in a family's Christmas this year. They usually pool about \$200 for this.
 - a. Last year Toby suggested a donation to the Clarkston Fire Department's Bike Giveaway. We can either give the whole amount to this cause or split with CAP for a family in need.
 - b. Does anyone have an idea of a family we could support?
- F. Social Media / PR:
 - 1. Ben: add our website link to our logo
- IV. Old Business:
 - A. Projects completed since last meeting:
 - 1. Baldwin Falls Cleanup (8 people)
 - 2. CAP Yard Cleanup Harvey Carter (3 people)
 - 3. CAP Car Repair Bob K at CKA took care of this (\$66.68 Reimbursed)
 - 4. Special Olympics "Swinging for Gold Golf Tourney" (1 team)
 - 5. Rockin on the River (8 people) \$200 or \$250 (Troy will get check)
 - 6. Aquatic Center Event (11 people helped and 450 people attended)



- 7. Demo Derby (3 people)
- 8. LHS Day of Caring (3 people)
- 9. CHS Day of Caring (2 people)
- 10. Thunder on the Snake T-shirt sales (9 people) a. LC Crew mad \$944 for this!
- 11. Lewiston Round-Up (19 people)
 - a. \$10 Gift Cards for Tom, Bob, Alice?? This was Motioned by Travis and Seconded by Scott all attendees were in favor.
- B. Aquatic Center Event (Organizer: <u>Sam/Ben</u>)
 - 1. Gabe: collect all pledges and provide receipts to those that have paid.
 - 2. Ben: send Thank You's to sponsors.
- V. <u>Next Meeting</u>
 - A. October 4 @ 5:30. Location: Brock's

THANK YOU!